## **Art in Public Places Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes**

Brevard Cultural Alliance Office, 513 N. Harbor City Blvd. Melbourne, Florida 32935

Thursday, February 13, 2025

**Present:** Lynn Herndon, Therese Ferguson, Tina Suiter, Peggy Nolan, Delores Spearman, Kristina LaTraverse, Kaye Richey, and Josiah Snodgrass-Neal.

Others Present: Daniel Kopeck APPAC (Art in Public Places Advisory Committee) Manager

The meeting was called to order at 9:03 a.m. by Herndon.

Introduction: Herndon welcomed members.

The draft of the January 9, 2025, meeting minutes was presented for approval. A motion was made by Suiter to approve the January 9, 2025, minutes as presented. Seconded by Ferguson. Motion carried.

Kopeck reported on recently installed and future exhibits.

## **Unfinished Business:** NONE

## **New Business:**

## **Artwork Review**

Fred Mays' artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Spearman to approve Key West Sunrise, Pelican Island Sunset, and Heron Reflection for exhibit. Seconded by LaTraverse. Motion carried.

Michele "Mimi" Given's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Nolan to approve *White Stallion*, *Farm Storm* and *Peach Waves* for exhibit. Seconded by LaTraverse. Motion carried.

Rebecca Gomme's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Breakfast Anyone?*, A Day's End, Morning Melody, Lost + Found, Spring Break, Space Coast Sunset, and Family for exhibit. Seconded by Ferguson. Motion carried.

Robert Clarke's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Nolan to approve Bird Brains, Space I, De Vine Light, and Rendition of "El-Jalero" for exhibit. Seconded by Snodgrass-Neal. Motion carried.

June Long-Schuman's artwork collection was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Spearman to approve *Standing Tall* for exhibit. Seconded by Herndon. Motion carried.

Richard Gillmor's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Suiter to approve *Inner Island* and *Sunrise over the Ocean* for exhibit. Seconded by LaTraverse. Motion carried.

Michele Loftus-Trzcinski's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Roseatas on Top of the World*, *Family*, *Flying In*, and *Mother and Child* for exhibit. Seconded by Spearman. Motion carried.

Lori Hlavsa's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Tiki Island* and *Amongst the Lines* for exhibit. Seconded by LaTraverse. Motion carried.

Shirin Maleki Raei's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Nolan to approve *Peonies in Blue China*, *Relaxing Day*, and *Grapes Grace* for exhibit. Seconded by Spearman. Motion carried.

Kopeck reviewed the January/February 2025 APPAC Report.

Attendance was reviewed.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:43 a.m.

The next meeting is scheduled for March 13, 2025, in the BCA Office, at 513 N. Harbor City Blvd., Suite C, Melbourne, Florida.